
Third United Nations Conference on the Law of the Sea 
 

1973-1982 
Concluded at Montego Bay, Jamaica on 10 December 1982 

 
 

Document:- 
A/CONF.62/SR.152

 
 

152nd Plenary meeting 
 

Extract from the Official Records of the Third United Nations Conference on the Law of  
the Sea, Volume XV (Summary Records, Plenary, General Committee and First Committee, as 

well as Documents of the Conference, Tenth and Resumed Tenth Sessions) 
 

 

 

 

 

Copyright © United Nations 
2009 



34 Tenth Session — Plenary Meetings

152nd meeting
Monday, 17 August 1981, at 11.35 a.m.

President: Mr. T. T. B. KOH (Singapore)

Organization of work

1. The PRESIDENT drew attention to the programme of
work recommended by the General Committee for the third
week of the session. He also mentioned the question raised at
an earlier meeting concerning the desirability of establishing
time-limits for the work of the Drafting Committee.
2. Mr. SYMONIDES (Poland), speaking on behalf of the
group of Eastern European States, expressed support for the
proposed programme of work for the third week of the
session, and observed that time and facilities had been allo-
cated for speedy work on the problems still unresolved, while
negotiations on the important issue of delimitation would also
be continued during the week. Although it would have been
better to have had a programme of work for the following
week as well, the group which he represented understood that
the President and the Collegium were reserving for themselves
more freedom to allocate the remainder of the time in
accordance with urgent needs. The programme of work was
not an end in itself, but an instrument for achieving the goals
established in the Conference decisions of 28 August 1980
(A/CONF.62/BUR.13/Rev.l) and in the 149th plenary
meeting of the Conference of 16 April 1981. He was sure that
everything would be done to finalize negotiations on
outstanding issues; but there was no doubt that the successful
outcome of the session depended very much on the work of the
Drafting Committee. The group of Eastern European States
appealed to the Drafting Committee to intensify its efforts.
The group regarded the formalization of the draft convention
as the ultimate goal of the session.
3. Mr. UL-HAQUE (Pakistan), Chairman of the Group
of 77, said he had been instructed to suggest that the programme
of work for the forthcoming weeks should be organized in
such a way that it would be possible to formalize the text of the
draft convention by the end of the session. In that connection,
if necessary, the possibility of extending the session f o r a ''• ( h
week should also be borne in mind.

4. The PRESIDENT replied that that subject would be taken
up at the next formal plenary meeting on 21 August. He
suggested that it would be helpful if the regional groups could
meet to consider the two problems raised by the Chairman of
the Group of 77. The Collegium would be meeting on
Thursday in preparation for the meeting on Friday, 21 August,
and would take those problems into account.
5. Mr. MWANANG'ONZE (Zambia) said that, before the
programme of work was adopted, his delegation would like to
remind the Conference that, in its view, the outstanding issues
to be negotiated included production limitations. Proposals
had been made by African producers of metals affected by sea-
bed mining, and constructive alternatives were being sought
from other delegations. Negotiations should also be continued
on the subject of the continental shelf, the exclusive economic
zone and the access to the sea of landlocked States.
6. Mr. VALENCIA-RODRIGUEZ (Ecuador) expressed his
agreement with the proposed programme of work. The pro-
ceedings of the resumed tenth session should, however, be
based strictly on document A/CONF.62/BUR.13/Rev.l (note
by the President on the programme of work for the tenth
session). The formalization of the draft convention should
therefore be subject to (wo basic conditions; one was the con-
clusion of negotiations on the outstanding issues, and the
other was the successful outcome of consultations between
delegations on issues that had not found adequate solution in
the text as revised. Apart from the issues identified as out-
standing, other questions also required negotiation in the
appropriate committees and groups. That was the only way in
which adequate conditions could be created for the formal-
ization of the text.
7. The PRESIDENT expressed the hope that there would be
no lengthy debate on the question of formalization which
would depend, firstly, on the conclusion of negotiations on the
outstanding issues as identified at the end of the ninth session
and, secondly, on the results of consultations on certain other



152nd meeting — 17 August 1981 35

8. Mr. MAZILU (Romania) said that his delegation agreed
with the proposals made by the General Committee but
appreciated that, during the rest of the resumed tenth session,
it would be necessary to create appropriate conditions for
serious negotiations on all issues still pending, including—in
addition to the delimitation of maritime zones—the innocent
passage of foreign warships, some aspects concerning access to
the living resources of the exclusive economic zones, and some
questions regarding the final clauses.
9. His delegation had on other occasions affirmed its belief
that the organization of future work should be subordinate to
the main aim of the Conference, which was to achieve
satisfactory solutions to all pending issues, through real
negotiations with the participation of all interested States. All
issues raised at previous sessions but not so far negotiated
should therefore be taken into account.
10. Mr. DAVEREDE (Argentina) said that there were other
outstanding issues that had not yet been negotiated owing to
the special circumstances existing in the Conference. Some
aspects of the informal text of the convention required further
negotiation in order to attain a greater measure of consensus.
The President himself had given guarantees that there would
be possibilities for re-examining such questions.
11. Mr. TSHIKALA KAKWAKA (Zaire) thought that all
outstanding issues should be taken into account in the pro-
gramme of work. Like the representative of Zambia he
regarded the question of production limitations as an out-
standing issue. That issue was not a new one and had been
referred back to the First Committee; but no satisfactory reply
had emerged. He hoped that the issue of production
limitations would not be forgotten when the programme of
further work was decided on at the next plenary meeting. The
question of access to the sea by land-locked and geographically
disadvantaged States should also be considered further.
12. Mr. ARIAS SCHREIBER (Peru) supported the position
taken by the delegations of Ecuador, Romania and Argentina.
Since that matter had been raised, at the informal plenary
meeting on 5 August, and referred to the Second Committee,
he would like to know what progress had been made.
13. The PRESIDENT said that he would ask the Chairman
of the Second Committee how the consultations in question
were proceeding, and would report to the Conference at the
next plenary meeting.
14. Mr. ENGO (United Republic of Cameroon), Chairman
of the First Committee, replying to the Zambian repre-
sentative's comments on production limitations, said that the
procedures he had adopted at the present session had followed
strictly the guidance given to him by the interested parties.
Negotiations were continuing, and he was encouraging other
delegations to allow time for them. The delegation of Zambia
had appealed to the other parties in the negotiations to make
proposals to help solve the problems. That constituted, in fact,
an appeal to see whether some accommodation could be
reached. He himself could not recommend any particular
procedure until those concerned thought it expedient that the
existing procedure should be altered.
15. The PRESIDENT said that, if there were no objections,
he would take it that the Conference wished to adopt the
programme of work proposed by the General Committee.

It was so decided.

16. The PRESIDENT said that, following an informal
meeting of the Chairmen of the three Committees, the
Collegium had invited the co-ordinators of the six language
groups to meet with it. On that occasion, he had explained to
the Chairman of the Drafting Committee and the co-ordinators
the suggestion made by the group of Eastern European States
and by the Group of 77 that a time-limit should be set for the
completion of the work of the Drafting Committee. He had
asked them whether they felt that it was possible for the

Drafting Committee to complete its work by 24 August
(or 28 August) 1981. Only one co-ordinator had replied in the
affirmative; the other five had answered that it was quite
impossible for the Drafting Committee to complete its work by
24 August, or even 28 August.
17. The Chairman of the Drafting Committee, for his part,
had pointed out that the Committee had been working 8 and
even 10 hours every day, and that it was humanly impossible to
demand more of it. He had stressed that his Committee should
not on any account be made the scapegoat for delays in the
work of the Conference. He had also emphasized the need for
a five-week intersessional meeting of the Drafting Committee
after the end of the present session. That point, however,
should be left for discussion at the next plenary meeting of the
Conference.
18. At the present stage, he wished to assure the Chairmen of
the group of Eastern European States and of the Group of 77
that he had acted in pursuance of their suggestion and had dis-
cussed it with the Chairman of the Drafting Committee and
the co-ordinators of the six language groups, all of whom
(with the single exception of one co-ordinator) had felt that the
time-limit of 24 August (or 28 August) could not be met.
19. Mr. BEESLEY (Canada), Chairman of the Drafting
Committee, recalled his prediction that, at some stage in the
Conference, a situation would arise in which a sudden desire
would emerge for the Drafting Committee to complete its
work as quickly as possible. As that situation had now arisen,
he wished to point out that the Drafting Committee had been
unable to begin its work until the Conference had felt it appro-
priate for it to do so. There was the additional difficulty that
the Conference was working on the basis of an interrelated
package, so that the Drafting Committee could not embark on
its work on matters discussed in one of the Committees with-
out considering the progress of work in the other Committees.
20. At the previous session, the Conference had decided that
the Drafting Committee should give priority to work on
Part XV of the draft convention for the first three weeks of its
intersessional meeting; only after that had the Drafting Com-
mittee dealt with Part XI of the convention, which was the
result of the work of the First Committee. In fact, Part XV
had proved even more difficult than anticipated. To give but
one example, one single article had generated 92 pages of
recommendations, and none of them had been trivial. Every
one of those recommendations had been the subject of a three-
stage discussion: the first, within each of the language groups;
the second, by the co-ordinators of the language groups, and
the third by the Drafting Committee as a whole. The second
stage of the work had been completed on Part XV, but the
annexes had still to be dealt with and work on Parts XVI and
XVII had not yet begun.
21. The Drafting Committee was bound to work at a com-
paratively slow pace because the draft provisions came to it
from different quarters and accordingly lacked homogeneity.
In addition, the sheer volume of the material was an obstacle
to speedy action. Lastly, it had to be said in all frankness that
the draft provisions contained many technical defects which
the Drafting Committee had a duty to remedy.
22. Faced by all those difficulties, the Drafting Committee
had devised a procedure under which any question that called
for a substantive decision was referred back to the Conference
itself. At the same time, it had to bear in mind the drafting
history of each article; it could not leave aside a proposal
simply because someone objected that it touched on substance.
The draft convention represented years of work by a variety of
different groups, and the parts produced by each of those
groups were often the result of political compromises. How-
ever brilliant those compromises might be, the language in
which they were couched did not necessarily make good law. It
was the duty of the Drafting Committee to adjust the wording
in order to make the convention enforceable.



36 Tenth Session — Plenary Meetings

23. He was not opposed to the establishment of a time-limit
but urged that it should be realistic. It was only fair to recall
that, at other stages of the Conference, other committees had
worked very slowly indeed without any objection being raised.
The Drafting Committee still had a formidable task before it:
it had dealt with 19 articles of Part XI but still had 38 substan-
tive articles of that part to deal with, as well as the 105 articles
of annexes III to VIII.
24. The work of the Drafting Committee was such that every
participating representative was constantly involved in it. The
Committee was engaged in an unprecedented multilingual
drafting exercise. It had to make constant efforts to avoid any
discrepancy between the texts in different languages and to
ensure that the Conference produced a single six-language
convention and not six conventions. That task demanded a
great deal of patient work and called for a high level of profes-
sional skill. Although he was not adverse to the Conference
pressing the Drafting Committee to speed up its work, he
urged it to realize that the Drafting Committee's task was not
one which could be rushed through in a few weeks. The Draft-
ing Committee itself was working under a real sense of
urgency, but was anxious to do its work well.
25. Mr. PRANDLER (Hungary), speaking on behalf of the
Chairman of the group of Eastern European States, said it was
clear to all participants that the proposal by his group had

been designed to induce the Drafting Committee to complete
its work as quickly as possible. Following the explanations
given by the President of the Conference and the Chairman of
the Drafting Committee, he wished to make it clear that his
group fully appreciated the competence, skill and devotion of
all the members of the Drafting Committee and was very grate-
ful for that Committee's efforts. Its intention had been to
underline the importance of speeding up the work of that
important body; but at the same time, it wished to express its
appreciation for the valuable assistance given by the Secre-
tariat to the Drafting Committee.
26. In the light of the explanations provided by the Chair-
man of the Drafting Committee, the best solution would be for
his group to introduce, at the next plenary meeting of the Con-
ference, a proposal on the subject of a time-limit for com-
pleting the work of the Drafting Committee. At the present
stage, the group of Eastern European States did not press its
proposal for the time-limit of 24 August 1981 and maintained
only the substance of its proposal—namely, its feeling that the
Drafting Committee should complete its work as soon as
possible.
27. The PRESIDENT thanked the Chairman of the group of
Eastern European States for his co-operation.

The meeting rose at 12.25 p.m.


	Main Menu
	List of Documents
	How to use List of Documents

	Master File
	How to use Master File

	Other Materials
	I. Preface
	II. Document Symbols
	III. Full-text Search
	IV. Tables
	A. GA Resolutions
	B. Conference Sessions
	C. Documents by Session
	D. Contents by Volume
	E. Negotiating Texts
	F. Chronology - LOS



	Main: 


